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PART A – PROPOSAL SUBMISSION 
 
Add B8.6.1: 
 
B8.6.1  A hard copy of Form N: Proponents Proposal must be submitted with the Proposal. If there is any 

discrepancy between the Adobe PDF version of Form N: Proponents Proposal and the Microsoft Word 
version of Form N: Proponents Proposal, the PDF version shall take precedence. 

 
Add B16.2.1 
 
B16.2.1  For the convenience of Bidders, and pursuant to B8.6.1 and B23.6.1, an electronic version Form N: 

Proponents in Microsoft Word format is available along with the Adobe PDF documents for this Bid 
Opportunity on the Bid Opportunities page at the Materials Management Division website at 
http://www.winnipeg.ca/matmgt/ 

 
Add B23.6.1 
 
B23.6.1  The electronic Form N: Proponents are only provided for the convenience of Bidders. The City makes no 

representations or warranties as to the correctness of information. It is the Bidder’s responsibility to 
ensure the information contained on the electronic Form N: Proponents are correct. 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q1: We are reviewing the City’s RFP No. 850-2015 and are hoping that Form N of the Proposal Submission can be 
provided in Word format to assist with responding to the questions contained in it. Can you please let us know if 
the City can provide this document in Word or an editable format? 

 A1 See Addendum 2. 

Q2: What version of GeoMedia is the City running in your production environment? 

 A2 The Water & Waste Division is currently running the following version of GeoMedia: 
 GeoMedia Desktop - v06.01.11.13 
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Please note the following and attached changes, corrections, additions, deletions, information and/or instructions 
in connection with the Request for Proposal, and be governed accordingly.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in Paragraph 9 of Form A: Proposal may render your Proposal non-responsive. 
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Q3: Does the City use any additional GeoMedia products connecting to the proposed public works Oracle 
database? These could be GeoMedia Public Works, GeoMedia Transaction Manager etc. Please provide a list. 

A3 The Water & Waste Division is currently running the following versions of GeoMedia products: 
GeoMedia Public Works - v06.01.02.03 
Geomedia Grid - v06.01.28 

Q4: What version of Oracle RDBMS are you running in your production environment? 

A4 The Water & Waste Division is currently running the following version of Oracle: 
Oracle Database 11g 

Q5: What technology do you currently employ to enable storage and querying of temporal data? Such as historical 
data or data that has been archived by the City in the GIS. 

A5 GeoMedia Desktop, the same as the current data. 

Q6: A feasible architectural pattern would be to deploy two separate databases for GeoMedia and ArcGIS for 
Desktop and synchronize deltas between the two. Would the City be open to such deployment pattern? 

A6 The City is open to any proposed solution that follows proven architectural patterns and best practices 
used in the industry.  Proponents should provide evidence where such architectural patterns have been 
successfully applied in actual production implementations, similar to that being proposed for the City. 


